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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July, 2021 4:45 PM

To: assignments; bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com

Subject: FW: To seek second opinion     19/20/20/VC10/310542

Attachments: adjreport.pdf; adjphotos.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Bayusuria Zainal, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Assignment Team, 

 

FYNA 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL [mailto:bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 4:41 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: To seek second opinion 19/20/20/VC10/310542 

Importance: High 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We would like to seek your second opinion with regards to the cost of repairs. 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

Bayusuria Zainal 

LONPAC Insurance Bhd 

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank 
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No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman 

50000 Kuala Lumpur. 

℡ 03 2723 7732         �   03 2034 2654  

�  bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com 

 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.  

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.  


